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BID NO.: 50-00128183 BID FORM

Non Public Works

All Public Work Projects are required to use the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form

All prices must be held firm unless an escalation provision is requested in this bid. Jefferson Parish will allow one escalation
during the term of the contract, which may not exceed the U.S, Bureau of Labor Statistics National Index for all Urban
Consumers, unadjusted 12 month figure. The most recently published figure issued at the time an adjustment is requested
will be used. A request must be made in writing by the vendor, and the escalation will

only be applied to purchases made after the request is made.

Are you requesting an escalation provision
YES \/ NO
MAXIMUM ESCALATION PERCENTAGE REQUESTED 9‘ Yo
INITIAL BID PRICES WILL REMAIN FIRM THROUGH THE DATE OF
For the purposes of comparisan of bids when an escalation provision is requested, Jefferson Parish wWill apply the maximum
escalation percentage quoted by the bidder to the period to which it is applied in the bid. The initial price and the escalation

will be used to calculate the total bid price. It will be assumed,for comparison of prices only, that an equal amount of material
or labor is purchased each manth throughout the entire contract.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH h
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES ‘ - l !2 Aa (ér‘z QO

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER:

FIRM NAME: ’Q“,NQ) \‘(A &)\\&5 + ‘Se/t\) LL()

seiaien | 18 0!% Do \"H/\ —,D(U./Q: /

| YN Y I

remone: 051 157 5339 e 2457159~ 5 344

EMAIL ADDRESS: QXQQL&@MMQ s. (oM

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.Bidder must

acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as indicated. Failure to acknowledge any addendum on the bid form
will result in bid rejection.

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER:

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $ MMAL
AUTHORIZED W ﬂ M
SIGNATURE:

v

TITLE: Owney

Printed Name

SIGNING INDICATES YOU HAVE READ AND COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS.

NOTE: All bids should be returned with the BID NUMBER and BID OPENING DATE
indicated on the outside of the envelope submitted to the Purchasing Department.
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INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00128183 SEALED BID
ITEM UNIT PRICE
NUMBER | QUANTITY | um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES i TOTALS
TWO YEAR CONTRACT FOR A SUPPLY OF SEWER
CLEANER HOSES AND RELATED ITEMS FOR THE
JEFFERSON PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS - SEWERAGE AND WATER ALL DIVISIONS
O fa)
1 4.00 ROLL 0001 - 172 Inch Sewer Cleaner Hose 1534,0°15326.°
(500) Ft. Roll .
TWO (2) YEAR CONTRACT FOR A SUPPLY OF
SEWER CLEANER HOSES AND RELATED ITEMS
FOR THE JEFFERSON PARISH DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS-SEWERAGE AND WATER ALL
DIVISIONS
< ) e P 00
2 500 | ROLL 0002 - 3/4 Inch Sewer Cleaner Hose 1350.°° | 750,
(500) Ft. Roll
3 12.00 | ROLL 0003 - 1 Inch Sewer Cleaner Hose [(855.0° /¥ (0.°°
(500) Ft. Roll -
- : ; (876
4 48.00 EA ‘0004 - Slipper Hose Guide with Eye and 39: oG / 3 7<Q .
24 Ft. Rope (3 Inch X 36 Inch)
§ 1.00 EA 0005 - 8 Inch Double Bolt-Power Clamp c:) / [ L@, O c:? I . (a O
6 1.00 EA 0006 - 3 Inch Double Bolt-Power Clamp ’ O.‘ 7/ / . 7/
™,
7 32.00 EA 0007 - 8 Inch Quick Clamp 21.50 JO0S. 0
<490, 00 00
8§ 1.00 ROLL 0008 - 8 Inch X 6 Foot 10 Inch O. 490
(Kanaflex) Hose
: . ‘00
9 100 | RoLL 0009 - 3 Inch X 30 Foot (Kanafiex) Hose / B.0.0° 420,60
10 1.00 EA 0010 - Portable Hydraulic Swag Mender 9 ‘Q ‘s//, [I( 0? «9 ‘// . e (
By | N/A
11 1.00 EA 0011 - Manual Double Bolt Crimper N/A /4
12 1.00 EA 0012 - Sanitary Nozzle 30 Degree g?? * ‘23 QXQ' ‘2':3_
{1/2 Inch Nozzle)
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INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00128183 ‘ SEALED BID
Nl',ﬁ,;‘ék QUANTITY um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES ”gﬂo’}"gge TOTALS
13 1.00 EA 0013 - Sanitary Nozzle 30 Degree 95 . 57 92 - 57
{3/4 Inch Nozzle)
. . 95 25
14 1.00 EA 0014 - Sanitary Nozzle 30 Degree / /, .9 ' //o? -
(1 Inch Nozzle)
s/ 1
15 1.00 EA 0015 - Penetrator and Sludge Grenade 505 7 503 . 5
Nozzle (10 Degree and 30 Degree Combo)
(1/2 Inch)
67
16 1.00 EA 0016 - Penetrator and Sludge Grenade é?Oo o 7 Zéqﬂ
Nozzle (10 Degree and 30 Degree Combo)
(3/4 Inch)
o
17 1.00 EA 0017 - Penetrator and Sludge Grenade /0/5 ¢ 9 / /O/i 27
Nozzle (10 Degree and 30 Degree Combo)
(1 Inch)
27
18 1.00 EA 0018 - Chisel Point Nozzle (1/2 Inch) 2/ 27 2/,
18 5.00 EA 0019 - Chisel Paint Nozzle (3/4 Inch) <// %- 4/ o?O 95’. 7
20 1.00 EA 0020 - Chisel Point Nozzle (1 Inch) Y532, 70 | 4592.70
21 1.00 EA 0021 - HRH Cleaning Roto-Jet Nozzle 76/. 30 76/, 30
{1/2 Inch) .
\é?&‘\‘u\nm\ob\ s
Pin vee, - RE0E 7
22 1.00 EA 0022 - HRH Cleaning Roto-Jet Nozzle //9¢. 9% | /1 ¢. 7
(3/4 Inch)
kﬁéxﬂohnolg ees
o Kieg - o \
23 1.00 EA 0023 - HRH Cleaning Roto-Jet Nozzle / <24/ 9. 3 /3‘/ 9 63
{1 Inch) .
6\\ Tuﬁr\m\o‘oféﬁ S
0 Keb - R\ o | »
24 15.00 EA 0024 - HR\? Forward Cleaning Rotator 7&/ > 3 7(9/ ) 5 o
Nozzle (1/2 Inch) .
‘Q\Z‘ng logies y
(v - &FD B : : %
25 1.00 EA 0025 - HS{Q/ Forward Cleaning Rotator / / 674"' ?L/ / / 7@'
Nozzle (3/4 Inch) )
YEGTechnologye S
i KebRRF\ o~
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INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00128183 SEALED BID
NJ,,,‘,EB“’;R QUANTITY | UM DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES “g‘J&'fggE TOTALS
9,03 | 1245,°3
2 1.00 EA 00286 - HRV Forward Cleaning Rotator / 3 4 f /RY4Y,
Nogzle (1 lﬂ;ﬂ) )
QL WNel0e\¢ S
PIN KeG-RRFIL /
27 1.00 EA 0027 - Bulldozer Nozzle (3/4 Inch) 2504.%" ! 12904, S
&&:\18\ no\oG1e S /
)
28 1.00 EA ‘joza Bulldozer Nozzle (1 inch) QA90% 5 RS04, 5
KEG Te chino\ \etj
\ . :
29 5.00 EA 0029 - A\uminum Sand/Storm Nozzle JO /5, 77 5079, 75
(3/4 Inch)
3 L0
30 15.00 EA 0030 - Aluminum Sand/Storm Nozzle / '7 93 ‘ ’Lq &‘Q, 5;?5 i
(1 Inch) 4
31 1.00 EA 0031 - Carbide Replaceable Front Jet Yo 3( 40 5/
32 1.00 EA 0032 - Carbide Replaceable Rear Jet o, 5 / o, J, /
S| 2
33 1.00 EA 0033 - Scraper (1/2 Inch) 3/35. add SIZs, 7
a B
34 1.00 EA 0034 - Scraper (3/4 Inch) .3/ 35 i 3/ 35:‘ 27
29 29
35 1.00 EA 0035 - Scraper {1 Inch) Skids 3 /35 p 3 / 3§
s & a9
36 1.00 EA 0036 - Scraper (1 Inch) No Skids 3 /35- 7 3’36'
a0
37 20.00 EA 0037 - Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle 5 5 2} 20 / / Jo0,
(3/4 Inch) e
O
38 1.00 EA 0038 - Front Replacement Carbide Jet Q& . 50 CQQ . g
for 3/4 Inch Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle
40 SO
39 1.00 EA 0039 - Rear Replacement Carbide Jet O? &Q . 0?. cﬂ .

for 3/4 Inch Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle
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INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00128183 SEALED BID
P
NL’,T,,:E;;“ER QUANTITY UM DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES Uggo%ge TOTALS
~ o (&
40 100 | EA 0040 - Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle e O0.° (00,°
{1 Inch}
o 5 :\
4 1.00 EA 0041 - Front Replacement Carbide Jet "?V. = 'O ‘2’? i e
for 1 Inch Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle
50 50
42 1.00 EA 0042 - Rear Replacemenit Carbide Jet '7? '9 LA ‘520’? g
for 1 Inch Ultimate Penetrator Nozzle
43 1.00 EA 0043 - Finned Pipe Skid Extension 5 .80 55.50
(1/2 Inch)
’ \
44 1.00 EA 0044 - Finned Pipe Skid Extension 5 zo : 7 Q 5(.9 : 7 O
{314 Inch)
45 1.00 EA 0045 - Finned Pipe Skid Extension Ske.70 S. 70
{1 Inch)
46 1.00 EA 0046 - Nozzle Extension / / 3 'SD / / 52 SO
a7 1.00 EA 0047 - Probe Rod (48 Inch) 5 3 [ &) 5 3 ¥ 8]
-t - 0 0
48 120.00 EA 0048 - Probe Rod (60 Inch) <3 7 v » Z'O 5/ 4/0 ’ 0
- ¥ /
49 1.00 EA 0049 - Industrial Style Wash Down Gun CQ 5 7 ‘ (/C/ &3 7' yy
50 1.00 EA 0050 - Quick Disconnect Kit le. ?O Ze .7 O
81 1.00 EA 0051 - Reel Swivel/Rotary Style “/ L/ '7 i 'ZS 4(717 7 S
: 8) O
52 1.00 EA 0052 - Swivel Replaceable Packing “C/ 7 0 4/ 7: O
YO y OO
53 1.00 EA 0053 - Ball Valve (1 Inch) C?OU 9)0
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INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00128183 SEALED BID
NJT MEQ'}ER QUANTITY | um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES “gﬁc;‘ggﬁ TOTALS
NO ‘
54 1.00 EA 0054 - Needle Valve (1/8 Inch) c?5~ O = 5'- oG
55 1.00 EA 0085 - Pipe Flange Weldment /38951 /3575
(8 Inch X 60 Inch Long)
~ N\ & Y
56 1.00 EA 0056 - Pipe Flange Weldment / "/ (I ) (75 / ‘/9' yg
(8 Inch X 72 Inch Long)
57 1.00 EA 0057 - Dayco Hose Fitting / Q 5 C? /LQ ‘S 9
{1/2 Inch 1.D. 4000 PSI-Male Fitting)
58 10.00 EA 0058 - Dayco Hose Fitting lﬂ ‘ 43 ZD </ 5 O
{112 Inch'L.D. 4000 PSI-Ferale Fittirig)
P
59 55.00 EA 0059 - Dayco Hase Fitting ‘?ﬂ LZ(P Dj , 5 D
{3/4 Inch 1.D. 3000 PSI-Male Fitting)
60 1.00 EA | 0060 - Dayco Hose Fitting é ’ C/ C? (n? . c/ 9
(3/4 Inch 1.D. 3000 PSi-Female Fitting)
o - S 9
61 30.00 EA 0061 - Dayco Hose Fitting éb 18] /- SO
(374 inch 1.D. 3000 PSI-Mender Fitting)
62 90.00 EA 0062 - Dayco Hose Fitting {/l.tte |JD 47, #0
(1 Inch 1.D. 3000 PSI-Male Fitting)
30
63 30.00 EA 0063 - Dayco Hose Fitting 5) ¢ 2 / 02/ {/(04
(1 Inch 1.D. 3000 PSI-Female Fitting)
i,
64 35.00 EA 0064 - Dayco Hose Fitting Jle. Q0] 56T,
(1 Inch LD. 3000 PSi-Mending Fitting)
65 110.00 EA 0068 - Manhole Cover Hook 36‘/! 50 37 ?.So o o
66 1.00 EA 0066 - Top Manhole Roller Assembly 22 1. 25! A1, A5




Non-Public Works Bid
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF _|_ (U (S 0UnA

PARISH/COUNTY OF (oSt [2con @u(;}(

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared:

Chnarles Y’Um&?’b,\(Afﬁant) who after being by me duly sworn, deposed and said that

- 9] ' 5 cerv? (o8
he/she is the fully authorized (L?'rt%m Yuhive of }i(,«rm foa Sales £> & V(Entity),

the party who submitted a bid in response to Bid NumberSD-00\A8 83 to the Parish of
Jefferson.
Affiant further said:

Campaign Contribution Disclosures

(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A Attached hereto is a list of all campaign contributions, including
the date and amount of each contribution, made to current or
former elected officials of the Parish of Jefferson by Entity,
Affiant, and/or officers, directors and owners, including
employees, owning 25% or more of the Entity during the two-year
period immediately preceding the date of this affidavit or the
current term of the elected official, whichever is greater. Further,
Entity, Affiant, and/or Entity Owners have not made any
contributions to or in support of current or former members of the
Jefferson Parish Council or the Jefferson Parish President through
or in the name of another person or legal entity, either directly or
indirectly.

Choice B \/ there are NO campaign contributions made which would require
disclosure under Choice A of this section.
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Debt Disclosures
(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A Attached hereto is a list of all debts owed by the affiant to any
elected or appointed official of the Parish of Jefferson, and any and
all debts owed by any elected or appointed official of the Parish to
the Affiant,

Choice B / There are NO debts which would require disclosure under Choice
A of this section.

Affiant further said:

That Affiant has employed no person, corporation, firm, association, or other
organization, either directly or indirectly, to secure the public contract under which he
received payment, other than persons regularly employed by the Affiant whose services
in connection with the construction, alteration or demolition of the public building or

project or in securing the public contract were in the regular course of their duties for
Affiant; and

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]
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That no part of the contract price received by Affiant was paid or will be paid to any
person, corporation, firm, association, or other organization for soliciting the contract,
other than the payment of their normal compensation to persons regularly employed by
the Affiant whose services in connection with the construction, alteration or demolition
of the public building or project were in the regular course of their duties for Affiant.

L S

Signature of Affi%nt

Chars Pumfels
Printed Name of Affiant

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME

ONTHE |1 DAY OF_[( 024, 20) .

ol

Notar\ Bblic )/\ 0

WAL . wAlu
Printed Name of Notary /

(s 2 27500

Notary/Bar Roll Number

My commission expires __[\X ‘\_Y)CD\)( A
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